Small Town. Real Life.

CITY OF DUVALL

Claim for Damages
Chapter 4.96 RCW

To the registered agent of THE CITY OF DUVALL, 15535 Main Street, NE, P.O. Box 1300, Duvall,
WA 98019.

Please take notice that (full name) Anne Kathleen Block

(Date of Birth) 03/16/1967

Who now resides at 313 Shelby St, Gold Bar, WA 98251

Daytime phone # 206-326-9933

Who resided at 313 Shelby St, Gold Bar, WA 92851 at the time of injury/damage.

Claim damages from Entity (in the amount of) $ 1,000,000.00 arising out of the following
circumstances: (Please answer the questions below)

What happened? Lori Batoit left me a voice message on Saturday April 11, 2015, on a friend’s
business telephone which my counsel believes amounts to extortion stating without authority of law
that if | refused to talk with her she would come over to my house. Today | also learned from my
investigators PSI Noel Harrison ( who | hired to investigate Ms. Batoit) that when he taked with her on
the phone she threatened him with criminal consecution, asserting that by calling her to investigate her

personal connection to wife/child abuser John Pennington, that she would charge him with a crime

Where? (Provide as much detail as possible including street address.) Lori Batoit's criminal actions
were all made via telephone (wire) and amount to RICO and retaliation under 1983.

When? (date and time) Saturday April 1, 2015; and April 14, 2015

Persons involved/witnesses. (Include name & address.) PSI Investigations, specifically Neil Harrison.
Valerie Slocum, Snohomish County Reporter, and Noel Frederick
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Accurately describe injury sustained or items of damage claimed. Itemize all expenses and losses.
(Attach extra page if necessary)_damage to my reputation, pain and suffering, and she is a
personal friend to John Pennington and has taken predicate acts against me to further John
Pennington’s RICO enterprise. Lori Batoit is not an officer in Gold Bar nor Snohomish County, thus
she had no legal authority to come over to my house, and | believe her threats without authority of
law amounts to extortion, and furthers the efforts of the Enterprise in violation of RICO.

Lori Batoit also threatened my investigators via telephone (wire) that she would have him criminally
charged with a crime if attempted to investigate her. This conduct amounts to extortion thus
amounts to a predicate act under RICO.

Lroi Batoit is attempting to thwart our legal right as news reporters to investigate her, amounting to
a SLAPP suit and violation of my 1% Amendment rights. Her conduct violates my civil rights and she
will be sued under 42 USC 1983.

Why is Entity responsible for this injury or damage? Lori Batoit is a employee of Duvall, she

violated my civil rights and further taken predicate acts to further :Pennington’s Enterprise in

violation of RICO

| am attaching a link to my RICO suit filed against John and Crystal Hill Pennington as well as

Duvall’s law firm of Kenyon Disend Lori Batoit will be added to my RICO and 1983 suit involving

the parties listed in my RICO/1983 suit

http://twitdoc.com/view.asp?id=172712&sid=3P9K&ext=PDF &IcI=RICO-

files. pdf&usr=Sunshine2015K&doc=2527962148&key=key-vCacyry8MG3PdTevxTaE

Signed: Monroe, Washington, located in Snohomish County, on this 14" day of April 2015.

Q N NE &DQ_(J« )@M% (0 SL{AL_, (Claimant or representative authorized by

RCW 4.96.020)

Being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that She is the above named claimant; that
§ he has read the foregoing Claim for Damages, knows the contents thereof and believes the same to
be true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me thisiday ofAf,"éO_lS_. Signature Y23 -5}’%
Printed kﬂ‘{l bILIka/"‘N-:

Notary Public in and for the State of Washington

Notary Public
State of Washington

Residing at KRISTA S DASHTESTANI ;
My Appointment Expires Oct 6, 2016

My commission expires




